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Lunder, Erika

—

From: Spika, Dan

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 8:47 AM
To: Lunder, Erika

Subject: Yank Drafts

Good morning Erika,

I wanted to provide an update of Finance Committee proceedings relating to Tax Administration from yesterday. On
paper #626, the Committee chose to take no action (Alternative 5), and also chose to take no action on items 2 and 3 on
the Backpage (same as items 2 and 3 under Tax Administration in our summary document). As a result, when the budget
bill is compiled, these actions will require yank drafts for items 2 and 3 to be removed from the bill.

Please let me know if you have any questions, and thanks a lot for your assistance.

Dan Spika

Fiscal Analyst

Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847 Dan.Spika@legis.wisconsin.gov
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ahe
......opika - Technical changes to state debt collection programs
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 551, line é/ delete “(3);-(6);-and (D)’ and substitute “(3), (6), and (7)”.

2. Page 561, line 2: delete lines 2 to 12/. At bing,

3. Page 652/, li/ne 101: delete the material beginning With[i@ind ending
with page 655, line 7. ihet bng

4. Page 655, line 1; delete the material beginning with /line 15 and ending

with page 666, line 8.
5. Page 667, line 7: delete lines 7 to 17. thet line
S

C / N———
6. Page 1051, line 25: delete the material beginning with M' and ending

- b

with page 1052, line 14.
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@ 7. Page 1090, line 17: delete the material beginning Withhine 1j and ending

< s
2 with page 1091, line 14.

3 (END)
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LFB.......Spika - Technical changes to state debt collection programs
FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 551, line 9: delete “(3),46),-and-(7)” and substitute “(3), (6), and (7)”.
2. Page 561, line 2: delete lines 2 to 12.

3. Page 652, line 10: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 653, line 7.

4. Page 653, line 15: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 660, line 8.

5. Page 667, line 7: delete lines 7 to 17 .

6. Page 1051, line 25: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 1052, line 14.
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1 7. Page 1090, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
2 with page 1091, line 14.

3 (END)



